
 CITY OF SANTA BARBARA WATERFRONT DEPARTMENT 
 
 MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  May 19, 2011 
 
To:  Harbor Commission 
 
From:  John N. Bridley, Waterfront Director 
 
Subject: Director’s Report 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
COUNCIL ACTIONS 
 
• Adopted a resolution establishing a Slip Occupancy Policy for designated 

Commercial fishing slips in Santa Barbara Harbor and repealed Resolution 07-041. 
 

• Authorized the Waterfront Director to execute, subject to approval by the City 
Attorney, a five-year agreement between the City and Science Application 
International Corporation for Water Quality Monitoring Services for the Waterfront 
Department, in an amount not to exceed $92,005 over the term of the contract; and 
authorized the Waterfront Director to approve expenditures of up to $9,200 for extra 
services that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 

 
 
TENTATIVE AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE JUNE MEETING 
 
• No Tentative Items  


